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© You forwarded this message on 7/17/2012 1:29 PM,
From: William M. Anderson <Wiliam.M. Anderson@tn.gov> Sent: Tue 7/17/2012 7:38 AM
To: Mel Motel
o
Subject: RE: Request for Department of Corrections Telephone Contracts and Related Commission Information

Good Moming Melissa,

Obviously an operator error on this end. [ have attached the contract and it appears to have “stuck™ this time. I also got the actual commissions vou requested. They are from our Edison
system and confidence in its accuracy is high. FY "09 —not so much. This was the changeover [ mentioned. figures are on two systems, and research will be reconstructive and manual. The
bad news is that with vear-end close out and the beginning of our budget cycle, it will be months before resources will be available to tackle this project. Looking at the 3 available vears I
believe you would be safe to assume a figure in the $2.5 - $2 9 million dollar range for FY 09. Please let me know if I may be of further assistance.

FY10 $2.954,100
FY11 $2.679,000
FY12 $2.555,800

Thanks and Have a Great Day, Bill

William M. Anderson

Tennessee Department of Correction
Director - Confracts Administration
Rachel Jackson Building, 3rd FL

320 Sidh Avenue Morth

Nashyila, TM 37243-0455

Office: (615) 253-8104
Fax: (615) T41-4605
E-Mail: wiliem m.andeson@tn.gov

From: Me| Mote| [mailto:mmotel@prisonlegalnews.org

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 3:31 PM

To: William M. Anderson

Subject: RE: Request for Department of Corrections Telephone Contracts and Related Commission Information

Hello Bill,

Thank vou for vour response. Unfortunately, there is no attachment on my email; could you try attaching the contracl with GTL again? Thanks for looking into commissions, as well. Please let me
know of any costs. Ilook forward to hearing from vou soon.

Have a great weekend, too, .
 Melissa [¥]

o See more about: William M. Anderson. -




